This vernacular gabled ell has undergone some alterations. At the front/south elevation, within the gabled portion, a full porch has modern wood supports and modern, turned balusters. Cement steps lead up to the wood floor of the porch. The porch has a shed roof. The second story (the second story window is slightly smaller). A small vent is in the gable. A one-story addition has a door at the center and left (within the porch). The second story has two 1/1 double hung windows. The second story windows are smaller than the first story windows. A small circular vent is in the gable. In the ell portion of the facade, a 1/1 double hung window is at the first story and a pair of 1/1 double hung windows is at the second story. At the original portion of the east elevation, 1/1 double hung windows are at the first and second stories (the second story window is slightly smaller). A small vent is in the gable. A one-story addition has a door at the far left (this addition is attached to another, older, rear addition). The door opens to a modern deck comprised of wood. At the west elevation, the original portion of the house has two 1/1 double hung windows at continued...
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>No.</th>
<th>County</th>
<th>Historic or Other Name(s)</th>
<th>Present Name(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>LOR-02047-21</td>
<td>Lorain</td>
<td>Behr-Turner House</td>
<td>Filko House</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

8. Site Plan with North Arrow

54. Farmstead Plan:

- **Door Selection:** Altered
- **Door Position:** Flush
- **Orientation:** Gable with lateral wing
- **Symmetry:** Bilateral symmetry

Report Associated With Project:

NADB #: 

---

[Image of the house]
42. Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Con't)

the first and second stories. A one-story addition at the rear of the house has a north-facing gable. Two 1/1 double hung windows are at the west elevation (the right window is slightly larger). At the rear, the modern deck comprised of wood is visible.

43. History and Significance (Con't)

about 1894 to 1902. It was also known as William Behr's Sons Grocery. Albert Behr later owned a boot shop in the same location. In 1897 a clerk for the store, Gustavus Schneider, also lived with the family. Robert, the youngest Behr, joined Mexican revolutionists in 1913. William T., the eldest son, ran a drugstore and at one time ran into some legal trouble. The Behr’s moved out of the house by 1916. A retired man named M. P. Nicholson moved into the house and then left prior to 1920. In 1927 Carl Coleman, a laborer, and his wife Susie moved in. By 1933 the Turner family was living in the house. T. J. Turner was a farmer and moved in with his wife Elizabeth. He died six years later in 1939. His wife stayed and lived with Harvey Wood, his wife Pansy, and their son. Elizabeth died in 1950 and the Woods took sole ownership. Who lived in the house during the 1970s and 1980s is unknown. The current owners of the house since 1996 are Brian M. and Jenny R. Filko.

44. Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con't)

45. Sources (Con't)